DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
733D MISSION SUPPORT GROUP
JOINT BASE LANGLEY-EUSTIS VA

November 26 2024

MEMORANDUM FOR 733 MSG Directorates and Mission Partners
FROM: 733 MSG/CC
SUBJECT: Base Access for Non-Federal Civilians for Hunting, Fishing and Boating Program

1. In accordance with the Sikes Act (16 U.S.C. §§ 670a-6700), access to the installation for hunting,
fishing and recreation is required unless such access might impair military operations.

2. After consultation with both the 633 JA with the 733 SFS, I determined that unsponsored civilians
create an unacceptable security risk to mission operations. As such, I hereby restrict access to the base
for civilians not associated with the federal government and who also lack a DoD sponsor.

3. For information concerning this letter, please contact Ms. Alicia Garcia by phone 878-4231, or by
email at alicia.garcia.4(@us.af.mil.
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LAURA G. HUTCHINSON, COL, USA
Commander, 733d Mission Support Group

Aim Figh ... Ply-Fight-Wen ... Thic We U Defend


mailto:alicia.garcia.4@us.af.mil

	DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE

		2024-11-26T10:42:04-0500
	HUTCHINSON.LAURA.GRIMES.1043422940


	Date: November 26 2024


